MARY E. MOULTON, ESQ.

2717 Gulf Breeze Parkway
Gulf Breeze, FL. 32563
(850) 934-1003
Fax: (850) 934-0503

September 11, 2017

VIA E-MAIL stillery@cityofpensacola.com
Stephanie C. Tillery, Esq.

Assistant City Attorney

City of Pensacola

P.O. Box 12910

Pensacola, Florida 32521

RE:  Harbourview Building/City of Pensacola Approval of Lease with Crown Health Care
Laundry Services, LLC

Dear Stephanie:

Pursuant to Section XVI (H) of the Ground Lease for the Harbourview Building,
Harbourview of Pensacola, LLC requests the approval of the City to a Lease Agreement with Crown
Health Care Laundry Services, LLC. Ihave attached a copy of the subject Lease.

Please let me know what else you need.

Very truly yours,

A, £ 7,//;/%«
%EM Tton, Esq.

Attachment as stated
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